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From: Tamayo, Chris J 
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2013 3:52 PM
To: SBVC Campus
Subject: Sexual Assault Presentation
 


On Friday April 26, 2013, at 10:00 am at the SBVC Library viewing room the San
Bernardino County Sexual Assault Services in conjunction with SBCCD Police
Department will be doing a sexual assault awareness presentation.


Participants will learn the following and more ….


How to avoid Dangerous Situations


While you can never completely protect yourself from sexual assault, we will cover things you can do to help
reduce your risk of being assaulted.


Safety Planning


If you or someone you know has been sexually assaulted or is in an abusive relationship what should you
consider when thinking about safety/reporting. 


In a Social Situations


Tips to help reduce your risk of being assaulted in social situations.


If Someone is Pressuring You


If someone is pressuring you, it is important to remember that being in this situation is not your fault... find out
what you can do.


Computer Safety


There are some valuable ways to manage your personal information online, as well as tips for following safe
browsing procedures.


What does the College do to Protect Students


Find out what steps are taken to protect a victim of sexual assault and also assist them in the aftermath of being
assaulted.


For more information on sexual assault to include on-line brochures, more
safety tips, sexual assault policy, sexual assault video presentation and other
web links to valuable resources on sexual assault please visit
http://sbccd.org/police
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Chris Tamayo                                                                                                                          
Sergeant| San Bernardino Community College District Police Department
Office 909-384-4491 |E-mail ctamayo@sbccd.org |Web http://sbccd.org/police
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication and any documents, files or previous E-mail message attached to
it, constitute an electronic communication within the scope of the Electronic Communication Privacy Act, 18 USC
SS 2510-2521.  This communication may contain non-public, confidential, or legally privileged information
intended for the sole use of the designated recipient(s).  The unlawful interception, use or disclosure to others
without permission of such information is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient or have
received this communication in error please notify the sender at ctamayo@sbccd.cc.ca.us and delete all copies of
this communication including attachments, without reading them or saving them. 
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